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TIME LINE RETROSPECTION

On July 5", acquisition of Pusa land was done by the East India
Company revenue at 1500 coins annually for the establishment
of horse breeding stud farm.

The village Bakhtiyarpur situated across the river was merged
with Pusa region without increasing the Malguzari.

The 90-years old horse breeding stud farm was closed due to
infection of Gland disease in animals.

Occurrence of famine due to extreme low rainfall (only 11 ") in
Pusa region.

M/s Beg Dunlop Co. (Calcutta) received the entire acquired
area of Pusa on contract basis for tobacco production.

Pusa region affected by the flood of Budhi Gandak river.
Establishment of Post office at Pusa.

Cancellation of the contact of M/s Beg Dunlop Co. (Calcutta) by
the Government of Bengal.

Irreparable damage to Pusa region due to flood of Budhi
Gandak and Bagmati rivers.

A plan was mooted to improve the cattle breeds of Pusa, to
prepare milk-based foods and to set up an Agricultural
Research Institute with an Educational branch.

On December 26, the entire area of Pusa occupied by the
Government of Bengal was transferred to the Government of
India.

A donation of 30,000 pounds was received by Mr. Henry
Phipps, an American philanthropist, for the establishment of
the Agricultural Research Institute at Pusa.

In April, Viceroy and Governor General of India Lord Curzon
arrived to Pusa and laid the foundation stone of main building
of Agricultural Research Institute (Phipps Laboratory).
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TIME LINE RETROSPECTION

The Agricultural Research Institute (ARI) was established as an
Education and Research Institute with five departments
(Agriculture and Cattle Breeding, Chemistry, Economic Botany,
Entomology and Mycology).

Provision for providing postgraduate training courses to the
Senior agricultural officials of the Indian states.

An additional Bacterial division was opened in ARL

The Agricultural Research Institute, Pusa, was renamed as
Imperial Institute of Agricultural Research.

November 1, Pusa High School was established

High School, Pusa was recognized by the Government of Bihar
and Orissa.

Improved varieties of wheat (Pusa-4 and Pusa-12), developed by
Pusa's agricultural scientist Sir Alvert Howard couple, received
the first prize at international level in world food exhibition for 4
consecutive vears (1916-1920).

The Imperial Institute of Agricultural Research was once again
renamed as Imperial Agricultural Research Institute, Pusa.
Establishment of Sugar Bureau at IARI, Pusa.

Research work on animal health started at IARI, Pusa.

Two-year postgraduate training system started at IARI Pusa.

Sugarcane Research Institute was established at Musahari
(Muzaffarpur).

IARI, Pusa's main building (Phipps Laboratory) was damaged
by earthquake.

Flood of Budhi Gandak and Bagmati rivers unexpected caused
extensive damage to Pusa.

Decision of Government of India to shift IARI, Pusa to Delhi.

All movable and immovable property and assets transferred to
Government of Bihar for a sum of Rs. 2,05,000/-
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IARI, Pusa was transferred to Delhi and inauguration of the new
building of the Institute in Delhi on 7" November.

IARI, Pusa left a branch of agricultural research naming as Pusa
Botanical sub-Station.

Relocation of Sugarcane Research Institute, Mushahari
(Muzaffarpur) to Pusa.

July 29, Dr. F.J.F. Shaw, Director IARI, Pusa committed suicide.

August 12, Tricolor flag hoisted at the Red Office in Pusa.

August 13, Secret meeting of Agitators in High School, Pusa
hostel.

August 15, Flax House, Pusa set a fired by Agitators.
August 31, A heartbreaking fire in Tepri village by white men.

Teacher’s Training College established at Pusa.

October 2, Pusa Block received the status of Community Project
Scheme.

V.L.W. Training school established at Pusa.

Flood of Bagmati and Budhi Gandak ravaged the Pusa region.

Successive flood (Bagmati and Budhi Gandak) further damaged
the Pusa region irreparably.

Regional Agricultural Research Center established at Pusa.

October 25, the Laboratory building of Sugarcane Research
Institute, Pusa, Bihar was inaugurated by Shri Krishna Singh,
Chief Minister, Government of Bihar.
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TIME LINE RETROSPECTION

1960 : Establishment of Tirhut College of Agriculture at Dholi.

Transfer of Regional Agricultural Research Center from Pusa to
Dholi.

1964 : Breach of dam on Budhi Gandak in Pusa and irreparable loss of
life and property in Pusa block including government
institutions.

1969 : Botanical sub-Station at Pusa was renamed as Regional
Research Center.

1970 : December 3, on the occasion of birth anniversary of Dr.
Rajendra Prasad, the temporary headquarter of Rajendra
Agricultural University was emplaced at Animal Hospital,
Patna.

1971 : October 21, Uma Pandey College, Pusa was established.

1975 : The Regional Research Center, Pusa was upgraded as Regional
Station of the Indian Agricultural Research Institute, Pusa, New
Delhi.

1980 : Another Agricultural University was established in Bihar as
Birsa Agricultural University, Ranchi.

1981 : December 6, academic and administrative building of Rajendra
Agricultural University was inaugurated by Dr. Jagannath
Mishra, Chief Minister, Government of Bihar.

2010 : Rajendra Agricultural University was divided into another
Agricultural University as Bihar Agricultural University Sabour,
Bhagalpur, Bihar.

2016 : October 7, Rajendra Agricultural University was upgraded to
Dr. Rajendra Prasad Central Agricultural University.
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GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION OF PUSA

Pusa is situated at southern bank of Budhi Gandak river 25.98'N
latitude and 85.67"E longitude at an altitude of 52.0 m MSL. It has a semi
humid sub-tropical climate being hot and humid during March to August.
The peak temperature in the summer goes up to 41.5°C and winter
temperature drops to 4.2°C. The characteristics of Pusa's climate is
pleasant winter, dry summer and adequate rainfall. The winter arrives in
the mid-November and lasts till February. The summer stretches from
March to May. With the arrival of the south-west monsoon, rain fall starts
in June and it prolongs up to September. The winter begins with the end of

the rainy season by mid of October.

Pusa is connected by highways from Darbhanga and Muzaffarpur
towns and located about 12 km north from Pusa road (Khudiram Bose
Pusa) Railway station. The river Budhi Gandak offers natural boundary
from three sides. Budhi Gandak, whose place of origin is Sikarahana (West
Champaran), completes its journey at Khagaria and joins the holy Ganges.
Like the U of the English alphabet, the Budhi Gandak surrounds Pusa

from three sides (north-east-south).
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AN INTERESTING PAST

A stud farm was established through a Sanad of July 5, 1784 at Pusa
with the East India Company’s seal. At that time Bihar and Bengal jointly
were a single state and the administration was directly convened from
Calcutta. To promote business prospects of the company and breed quality
horses, the East India Company made its branch at Pusa and a plan was
implemented to grow fodder grasses and English grains for horses in
nearby developed pasture lands. The East India Company agreed to pay to
the Zamindar a rental of 1,500 Sicca for the land occupied. Captain W,
Fraser was the first Superintendent of the farm. The breeding of many
types of horses were carried out at this farm. The Saraisa Horses were
known for their quality all over India and Pusa falls in the Saraisa

Pargana.

(Officers of East India Company)

In 1796, the village was totally acquired by Government of Bengal
(Bihar was part of Bengal). In 1798, Bakhtiyarpur village having
population of 1384 was taken over by government without any additional

revenue.
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HISTORY OF PUSA'S NAME

On the basis of the evidences, the phraseology of Pusa is different in
its earlier records. The letter of first Assti. Manager of Pusa Ghodsala, W.
W. Uparale to W. R. David, sub-collector of Muzaffarpur, written with the
Roman letter pairs to Pusha (letter No. 107, dated January 17, 1854). In
such a situation, Pusa would have been written as Pusha in those days. The
above example proves that in 1904, after being impressed by the generosity
of Mr. Henry Phipps, the place was not named Pusa, but it was also named
Pusha before that. Later only the alphabets were changed. It may be
pertinent to assume that Pusa is manipulated in pre-Roman alphabets to
make it meaningful with the name of Phipps. Secondly was word Pusha
was converted into Pusa as per convenience to address in English.

Curiosity regarding the significance of Pusa, shows that Pusha was
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As for as the literal meaning of the word Pusha is concerned, it is a
pithy word which means the rising sun (Surya). Sun (Surya) is the god of
agriculture and Pusha word pronunciation is related to the Rigveda's

ritual which is mainly taken as a mantra with laws and regulations during

the coronation in Rajya Rauhan.
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INITIATION OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND
PRODUCTION

The village was used for production of grass to the horses at Pusa.
The villagers were required to grow oats and other English grasses to
supply at Pusa. They used to get Dadni for this. Those who refused to grow
these grasses were subjected to torture like the tenants of Nilha Sahibs.

After the abolition of the Ghodasal system in 1874 the entire area of
Pusa was leased out to M/s Beg Dunlop Company (Kolkatta) for
production of tobacco in 1877. According to a Calcutta newspaper, Bengal
planned to start mass tobacco production in Pusa and decided to convert
the entire contiguous area into a tobacco sector. All the old stables and
stockyards were planned to be used as a shade house for drying tobacco by
Manila method and Dr. E. Brown was appointed as the superintendent for
the production of disease free tobacco leaves. Now the production and
research on tobacco was started by the Dunlop Company. It was primarily
involved in the researches and production of Virginia tobacco, which was
exported to make cigarettes and its demand was on international scale.
However, in 1897, the Bengal government canceled the contract of M/s Beg
Dunlop Company and the factory was closed.

Lord Mayo, the viceroy and Governor General, had been repeatedly
trying to get through his proposal for establishment of a directorate
general of Agriculture that would take care of Agriculture and its
productivity, formulate newer techniques of cultivation, improve the
quality of seeds and livestock and also arrange for imparting agricultural
education. The government of India had invited a British expert. Dr. J.A
Voelcker who had submitted as report on the development of Indian
Agriculture. As a follow-up action, three experts in different fields were
appointed for the first time during 1885 to 1895 namely, Agricultural
Chemist, Dr. J.W. Leather; Cryptogamic Botanist, Dr. E.J. Butler and
Entomologist Dr. H. Maxwell Lefroy with headquarters at Dehradun (UP)
in the Forest Research Institute complex.

Subsequently, three experts of different fields were appointed for
the first time during 1885 to 1895 namely, Dr. J. W. Leather, (Agricultural
Chemist), Dr. E. J. Butler (Cryptogamic Botanist) and Dr. H. Maxwell
Lefroy (Entomologist) with headquarters at Dehradun (U.P.) in the Forest

Research Institute complex.
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1899-1900 FAMINE: NEED OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH

The famine of 1899-1900 was a jolt to Indian population. To avoeid
repeat of such incidence, the discussion started at highest level of
government and it was decided to establish a research institute for the
development of Indian Agriculture. Political will of Lord Curzon and
financial help from Mr. Phipps led to establishment of Agricultural

Research Institute at Pusa.
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FOUNDATION STONE OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE AT PUSA

The Agricultural Research Institute and College were established at Pusa in
1905. The foundation stone of the said organization was laid by the then Governor
General and Viceroy Lord Curzon. Mr. Henry Phipps was a millionaire native of
Chicago, America and was a dear to world humanity. Endowed with the spirit of
service of national institution, he donated £ 30,000 (pounds). Here Viceroy Lord
Curzon's wife Mary Victoria was an American lady. Viceroy Lord Curzon came in
contact with Henry Phipps due to his marital relationship. Curzon and Phipps became
friends. Although the Viceroy Curzon was the son of a land lord, inherited with
paternal interest towards farming.

On April 1, 1905, the foundation stone of the Agricultural Research Institute was
laid by the Viceroy and Governor General of India Lord Curzon. The building became
popular as Phipps Laboratory or "Naulakha™ building. Its vastidity, beauty and
grandeur were attractive to the people. The Himalayas could also be seen from its dome
at the time of a clear and cloud-free sky. This iconic building of Phipps Laboratory was
built-up of specially made bricks and stones. Some bricks of the laboratory are still seen
in some places, in which the inscription written as Banerjee and Company 1906 is
inscribed. The entire building was two storeyed and had five small domes in addition to
the main dome in the middle. The pillars of the ground floor were built of special
bricks; however, pillars of the upper floor were made jointly by decorating circular
stones.

Foundation stone laid by Governor General amd Viceroy
Lord Curzon

Granideur b:ilding at Pusa: Construction of

Brick construction : Banerjee and Company, 1906
¥ PR Agriculiural Research Institute, 1907



APPOINTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENTIST AT PUSA

In 1903, Dr. HM. Lefroy was appointed Entomologist by the
government. Then in 1905 he starred in the creation of the Imperial
Agriculture Research Institute at Pusa. He was appointed as the first
Imperial Entomologist. Dr. J. W. Leather was appointed as Agricultural
Chemist of Imperial Agricultural Research Institute, Pusa, Bihar. He got
an opportunity to work on various types of agricultural products and
chemistry science related work. Sir E. J. Butler was an Irish Mycologist
and Plant Pathologist. He became an Imperial Mycologist in India and
later was the first Director of Imperial Bureau of Mycology in England.
During his twenty years in India, he began a large-scale survey on the
pathology of fungi and plants, and wrote a book on Diseases in Plants : An
Introduction to Field and Plantation Crops. This was particularly for India
and published in the year 1918. He is known as the father of Mycology and
Plant Pathology in India.

Mr. F. J. F. Shaw held the post of Director of the Institute during
1928-30 and 1932-35. He was a well-known Economical Botanist. The fame
he earned as a great breeder of advanced wheat species in the Pusa series
will be remembered for the years. Mr. F. J. F. Shaw, born on December 16,
1885, was first employed as Mycologist and then the Imperial Economic
Botanist at the Indian Agricultural Research Institute, Pusa. Mr. Shaw
served from 1929 to 1934 as Joint Director and Director. He served as the
last director of the Institute from British origin and was known as the

wheat breeder for the development of Pusa wheat varieties.
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AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION STARTED FROM A.R.L, PUSA

During the end of 19" Century and beginning of 20™ Century, the
foundation for Agricultural Education was laid in India under the central
leadership of A.R.IL., Pusa with the establishment of six Agricultural
stations and Colleges at Lyallpur, Lahore (1905), Kanpur (1893), Nagpur
(1906), Poona and Coimbatore (1907) and Sabour (1908).
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Kanpur (1893), Uttar Pradesh

Nagpur (1906) , Maharashtra Poona (1907), Maharashtra

Coimbatore (1907) , Tamil Naidu Sabour (1908), Bihar
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DEVASTATING EARTHQUAKE 1934

This Agricultural Research Institute was fully equipped with
laboratories, a museum, herbaria and an up-to-date scientific library. The
activities of the Institute were mainly directed towards research
experiments and education. On research front the Institute dealt with the
problems of general and all India importance.

This glory of Bihar received a severe shock when the magnificent
administrative buildings and laboratories were destroyed by the
devastating Earthquake on January 15, 1934, which desolated the whole of
North Bihar. Instead of repairing or re-building of the damages caused by
earthquake, Government of India decided to shift the Institute to New
Delhi in 1935.

January 15, 1934 - The devastating earthquake at Phipps
Laboratory, Bihar, at 2.10 pm (measured 8 on the intensity of reactor
scale) Phipps Laboratory's plush house was damaged by two deep cracks
that damaged the library room and the main part of the laboratory.

Damage of Library by earthquake Visit of Mahatma Gandhi after the
earthquake in Bihar (March, 1934)
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TRANSFER OF THE AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE FROM PUSA TO DELHI

-

Agricultural Research Institute, Pusa main Cracks in the premises after
building, damaged by earthquake carthquake

Transfer work of the institute under progress from Pusa to Delhi

There was a massive agitation and protests from the people of Bihar
against the decision (to transfer the institute from Pusa to Delhi) of the Indian
Government, but the efforts tried in vain. The Institute was shifted to Delhi in
1936. This shifting costed the Government lacs of rupees and new site of the
Institute at Delhi was nominated as New Pusa. At the same time Central
Sugarcane Institute, Mushahari (Muzaffarpur) was shifted to Pusa as
headquarter. The Government did not remain satisfied with the shifting of the
Institute, even the traces of the building were wiped out by dismantling this
massive building. The cost of dismantling amounted to over fifteen thousand of
rupees. Presently only the reminiscences of the old historic Institution are left.
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SCIENTIFIC REPORTS FOR TRANSFER OF THE
IMPERIAL AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE

SCIENTIFIC REPORTS OF THE
Imperial Agricultural Research
Institute, New Delhi
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR
1935-36
(Rau Bahadur B.ViswaNath, F.L.C.)

I. THE TRANSFER OF THE INSTITUTE TO NEW DELHI

The biggest and the most important event of the year for the Institute is its transfer from Pusa to New Delhi In the repont
for the previous year, it was mentioned that, as a consequence of the Phipps Laboratory having been damaged by the carthquake of
January 1934, the decision to move the Institute from Pusa to New Dellu was fimally taken, and that the necessary preparations were
in progress. Duning the year under review, these preparations were completed and the actual move commenced a month before the
vear under report came to a close. At the time of writing this report, the move s complete. Instances of wholesale transfer of big
Institutes, like the Imperial Agricultural Rescarch Institute ot Pusa, are very rare in the annuals of rescarch institutions not only in
India but elsewhere in the world. A brief description of the move may, therefore, be of mterest
1. THE MOVE

In effecting the transfer, the authonties of the Institute had to face peculiar and unavoidable difficulties which were both
physical and financial The Institute has a population of 1,300 composed of the stafl and their families. As il was necessary 10 pack
and dispatch things il the last tem has left Pusa and recerved at the Delln end The packages of the different sections of the
Institute as they armived the staff had to remain on duty at Pusa and move to Delhi wath the least possible delay. This necessitated
the mam teenage of sanitary and health service of the hospital and of the power house at Pusa till the last moment and the running of
a parallel set of services at Delhi for the advance party. All this necessitated the maintenance of office work i the Central and
Sectional Offices, which we could not afford to dislocate even for a day although it was being carmed on under the great disability
that the staff of the Darector’s Office had been distributed between Deltu and Pusa On the financial side the cost of the move had 1o
be restnicted to the savings effected in the normal budget of the Instituie and to this end stringent restrictions had to be placed on
expenditure and posts that had fallen vacant for longer or shorted peniods could not be filled. This naturally had its repercussions on
the effective strength of the Institute. To circumvent the financial stress and stran occasioned by the move all avalable area at Pusa
was placed under commercial cultivation of sugarcane. It was anticipated that a sum of Rs. 50,000 to Rs 60,000 would be realized
by the sale of the crop, but as 1ll luck would have it attaching weather conditions were propitious in the beginning. the crop suffered
from heavy rains and water logging for over a month by floods. This was followed by msect damage, and the result was that the
receipts actually realized by the sale of the sugarcane crop amounted to Rs. 37.600. It 1s pleasing to be able to state that all the
phvsical and financial difficulties have been overcome and the move has been successfully completed without any embarrassment,
financial or otherwise. This result is afier bitable mainly to the cheerful ec-operation and hand work by every member of the staff in
every grade of service. Every item of equipment that was considered useful at Delhi, including heavy office furniture, has been
brought to Delli and nothing which would be useful now or in the near future has been left at Pusa
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To circumvent the financial stress and strain occasioned by the move all available area at Pusa was placed under
commercial cultivation of sugarcane. It was successfully completed without any embarrassment, financial or
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Ra jendra Agrlcultural University, Established in 1970
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FOUNDER OF THE AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND
EDUCATION IN PUSA : LORD BARON CURZON
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(11 S=@dt 1859-20 AN 1925)

Lord Baron Curzon
(11 January 1859 — 20 March 1925)
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INITIATOR OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND
EDUCATION AT PUSA
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Mr. John Augustus Voelcker was an English Agricultural Chemist. In
1889, the Secretary of the State of India requested Mr. Voelcker to examine
about the reforms of Indian agriculture. He travelled all around the India for

whole year and prepared a 450-page report of recommendations.

alesy B W 9T

Voelcker 's journey around India
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John Walter Leather (1860-1934) was an
Agricultural Chemist, who worked in India as the
first Imperial Agricultural Chemist at the Imperial
Agricultural Research Institute, Pusa, Bihar. He was
appointed in 1892 and worked on different aspects of
agricultural production.
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Sir Edwin John Butler, FRS (13 August 1874 — 4
April 1943) was an  Irish Mycologist and Plant
Pathologist. He became the Imperial Mycologist in India
and later the first Director of the Imperial Bureau of
Mycology in England. He was knighted in 1939. During
his twenty years stay in India, he began large scale
surveys on funmgi and published the landmark
book “Fungi and Diseases in Plants: An Introduction to
the Diseases of Field and Plantation Crops”, especially in
India (1918). He has also been known as Father of
Mycology and Plant Pathology in India.
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Mr. Herold Maxwell-Lefroy (20 January
1877 — 14 October 1925) was first Entomologist
who was involved in the creation of the Imperial
Agricultural Research Institute at Pusa in 1905
and he was appointed as first Imperial

Entomologist




angfers Sifde N 3 oo® : AR 3cae aas

T 1903-1905, aRwr B
wRueE, it 3 swwy Reeh 4 Sk
1905-1924 @®, ¥ sRa IR # MR
el dhre @1 1914 & @
wAfee 3 7 $Raes zeurer (Hamdd) =
gom fm st 3R 1920 # Fam Irrsd
v e Brd st Iy = WA ww fem ¥ smgRes
e g 3 oers B U F o oA B

W Iewd dlad s # PN ToEER B
U # T B § vd @R A v I SEpige B 3 yad | I dAfdver A
(1876-1930) 3T It wgar FEF (1880-1969) 3 T Fhawr s\ Reum IMva J
@ 1905 & ndt o) I Py B AW, WA 1931 F g A Raw ar Mva
e wr demaie aiia s e sefersht ff, st aew d SR I @ R
et Afest @1 derm T oqri dfaE B e I B ar sa omr 3, B
uRuils sRda @ uonelt @ stger @ i @ R @ s # e e B 3=
e A Tedal & wefiewr vd Rem B, 3 3. Rga gar Iy vd s@dRer &
Na e M A B I T B TER AT IR 1040 B g, o
viffeseer wte, ve Jogen ot IRt & g 3

g, sgziaEe # goena yE-fer Rga s v o ad. &t wdorenen ¥ gd
gt seradt 1906 F oA # P W g wdE 9 Fw Rvw w REr R o
o5 U o 5 wue R o aga oW § vd Wy @ Rftew gi-ufieEt @ s
wﬁimm%hﬁﬁ#,ﬁtmﬁzwmwhmwomoﬁ.
smdoorHo, WRA # FW P FIrivee FEREGE F T aieEig FwEn B g A
wafre wésh w fsr o wehlt @ oRere afte, Rewr o @ft st oeerd ve Ty
@ oeht Wi ok sRa @ g @ e aeafae wdewr Renm omen @idv) andesmw
ard. 3 N sl Rewht sced ofad & 1906 & u& @t Frar = gr1 3w afy *
ﬂiﬂaﬂmmﬁdﬂm@zmmammmammﬁmﬁ

aga i o
&)

(s Ruawz, 1873 & 20 avR@T, 1947)




FATHER OF MODERN ORGANIC AGRICULTURE: SIR ALBERT HOWARD

iy, 9

1903-1905, he was Botanist to the
South-Eastern  Agricultural College,
Wye; and from 1905-1924, he was
Imperial Economic Botanist to the
Government of India. In 1914, he
created a Companion of the Indian
Empire (C.LE.), received a Silver Medal

of the Royal Society of Arts in 1920. He
is known as Father of modern Organic
~ Agriculture

Sir Albert Howard
(8 December, 1873 to 20 October, 1947)

Howard worked in India as agricultural adviser and was In-charge of a
government research farm at Indore. He worked together with Gabrielle
Matthaei (1876-1930) and her sister Louise (1880-1969). He married Gabrielle
in 1905, After her death, he married Louise in 1931. Gabrielle was herself a
professionally trained and competent botanist and indeed the contribution of
both the women for organic farming was admirable. Howard is known as the
father of modern composting, for refinement of a traditional Indian composting
system, known as the Indore method. He went on to document and develop
organic farming techniques, spread his knowledge through the UK-based Soil
Association and the Rodale Institutein the US. His 1940°s book, “An
Agricultural Testament™ is a classic organic farming text.

The wheat research started in the laboratory of IARI at Pusa, Bihar since
its inception. In January 1906, the Board of Agriculture in India considered the
improvement of Indian wheat. The information on the crop was found scanty
and was moreover widely scattered among the various farm reports and in other
papers which were usually not accessible. Mr. F.G. Sly, L.C.S,, officiating
Inspector General of Agriculture in India, considered that all the useful
information on the subject including the results of the experiments, hitherto
conducted at experimental farms in the country, should be brought together and
a botanical survey of wheat should be made in India. Albert Howard, the
Agricultural Botanist at IARI was entrusted with the work in 1906. Most of the
wheat that was under cultivation during that period was markedly liable to rust
attacks and the damage caused every year was very severe.
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Cnlonising Plants

Bihar

Geopolitics
and the
Green Revolution

Wheat, Genes, and the Cold War

John H. Perkins
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1934 @ Yd QAT UaH DI HB FcAibal

FEW GLIMPSE OF PUSA FARM PRE 1934 ERA
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JOURNEY OF RPCAU

Dr. Ramesh Chandra Srivastava Dr. Punyavrat Suvimalendu Pandey,
Ex-Vice-Chancellor Vice-Chancellor
(October 7, 2016 to June 21, 2022) (September 26, 2022 to .......)
Mandate:

* To impart education in different branches of agriculture and allied fields.

* To undertake basic, strategic and applied research for developing technologies
to enhance productivity and quality of agricultural and animal produce.

* To disseminate scientific information to farmers.

= To help the state government in supplying breeder seeds towards production
and multiplication of foundation and certified seeds.

* To provide consultancy services and expertise in the agricultural research and
development to the industries, NGOs and others.

Vision :

=  Augmenting/Advancing professional competency for pursuing excellence in
agriculture and allied education, research and entreprencurship with ethical
values to meet the Regional, National and Global needs and offering specialized
services to the farmers for decent livelihood.

Mission :

= Promote experiential high quality learning environment and creation of
integrated approach that develops an appreciation and understanding of the
socio-economic and environmental significance of soil-plant-animal-people
interface.

= Shaping agricultural stake holders into self sustaining mode through innovative
centric education, cutting edge research, entrepreneurship/ start up skill
development and dissemination of appropriate agricultural technology.

*  Nurture national/ global needs of sustainable food production through advance
interventions of research and development,

* Making Eastern India agriculture climate resilient and mitigating pressure on
agricultural land through higher productivity.



